Aztec Oil & Gas Company

P. O, BOX 786
FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO

July 18, 1957

Mr. E. C. Arnold

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
120 East Chaco Street

Aztec, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Arnold:

We would like to request tentative roval to dual-complete Aztects
Grenier No. 6 well, located in the of Section 20, Towmship 31
North, Range 11 West, San Juan County, New Mexico.

We propose to dually-complete this well in the Pictured Cliffs and
Mesaverde formations. We propose to set casing, perforate and sand-
water frac these two zones, install dual parallel tubing strings
with an acceptable tubing anchor and separation packer at approxi-
mately 2800¢. Proposed total depth 5200%.

The acreage dedicated to the Pictured Cliffs is the Swk, consisting
of 160 acres. The Wk, consisting of 320 acres, is dedicated to
the Mesaverde. .

Very truly yours,

Jcs/bg
ccs Mr. Van Thompson




